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Date: Thu, 28 Dec 2000 15:26:31 -0500
From: "Ruby Becker" <Ruby.Becker@noaa.gov>
Reply-To: Ruby.Becker@noaa.gov
Organization: N/CS 11

X-Accept-lLanguage: en

To: DataOfficer@nodc.nocaa.gov

Subject: data submission

Hello Francis,

I have just sent via FTP, 240 CTD cast files acquired during the 2000
season by the NOAA Ship WHITING and it's launches.

The data were collected using a Sea-Bird SBE 19 SEACAT profiler.
Each file is in the WHCI CTD Exchange Format.

The filenames have format YYDDDHHM.WHA (or W1A or W2A)

where \/ 7’“\. M DF\“-/

YY = 2-digit year

DDD = day-of-year

HH = hour of day (UTC)

M = first digit cf the minutes of the hour

WH indicates the ship WHITING, Wl and W2 indicate launches

I noticed after I sent you the files that there is one named
00118182.7ZzZA. The file extension is in error and should probably be
W1A.
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